
 

 
 
An EXTRAORDINARY meeting of HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT 
COUNCIL will be held in the CIVIC SUITE (LANCASTER / STIRLING 
ROOMS), PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, 
HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on WEDNESDAY, 26 MARCH 2025 at 
7:00 PM and you are requested to attend for the transaction of the 
following business:- 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
. 
 
APOLOGIES  

 
1. PRAYER  

 
The Reverend Jon Randall, Vicar of Huntingdon to open the meeting with a 
prayer. 

 
 

2. MEMBERS' INTERESTS  
 

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other 
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. See 
Notes below. 

 
Time Allocation: 2 Minutes. 
 

3. PROPOSED CONFERMENT OF THE TITLES OF HONORARY ALDERMAN: 
SECTION 249: LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 (Pages 3 - 6) 

 
To consider a report by the Elections and Democratic Services Manager proposing 
to confer the title of Honorary Alderman to two former councillors. 

 
 

18th day of March 2025 
 
Michelle Sacks 
 
Chief Executive and Head of Paid 
Service 
 

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non-
Registerable  Interests. 
 



 
Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and 
Non-Registerable Interests is available in the Council’s Constitution 
 
Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings 
 
This meeting will be filmed for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s 
YouTube site. The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are 
confidential or exempt items. If you make a representation to the meeting you will 
be deemed to have consented to being filmed. By entering the meeting you are 
also consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. If you have any queries 
regarding the streaming of Council meetings, please contact Democratic Services 
on 01480 388169.  
 
The District Council also permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs 
at its meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities 
should operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council 
 

Please contact Mrs Lisa Jablonska, Elections and Democratic Services 
Manager, Tel No. 01480 388004 / e-mail 
Lisa.Jablonska@huntingdonshire.gov.uk  if you have a general query on any 
Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting, or 
would like information on any decision taken by the Council. 
Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards 
the Contact Officer. 
Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except 
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business. 
 
Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website. 
 

Emergency Procedure 
 

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting 
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest 

emergency exit. 

https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/rftphwbw/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/rftphwbw/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/rftphwbw/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1


 
 

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 
Title/Subject Matter:  Proposed Conferment of the Title of Honorary 

Aldermen: Section 249 of the Local 
Government Act 1972. 

 
Meeting/Date:   Extraordinary Council – 26 March 2025. 
 
Executive Portfolio:  Executive Leader, Councillor S Conboy 
 
Report by:   Elections and Democratic Services Manager 
 
Ward(s) affected:  All. 

 
 
Executive Summary: 
 
In 2010 the Council resolved to introduce the titles of Honorary Alderman and 
Honorary Alderwoman for current and future Members of the Council who 
cumulatively have served a specific number of years as an elected Councillor on 
the District Council.  The criteria upon which future Alderman / Alderwomen 
should be selected was revisited by the Council in April 2013 and it was agreed 
that the title should be awarded for 12 years cumulative service on the District 
Council.  The Council also took the view that the title could also be awarded in 
other circumstances as the Council might decide. 
 
Recommendation: 
 
On the recommendation of the Group Leaders and in recognition of their 
outstanding contribution to Huntingdonshire and dedicated years of public 
service, it is  
 
RECOMMENDED 
 

that the Council, in sincere appreciation of distinguished public 
service to the District and people of Huntingdonshire to the former 
wards of Gransden and the Offords and the current wards of Great 
Paxton, Sawtry and Great Staughton, resolves under Section 249 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 to confer the title of Honorary 
Alderman on former District Councillors Richard West and Darren 
Tysoe. 

 

Public
Key Decision - No

Page 3 of 6

Agenda Item 3



 

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 Nominations for the titles of Alderman / Alderwoman are usually 

considered after the scheduled District Council elections by the Council 
Programme Group. However, following the resignation of former District 
Councillor Richard West in 2024 and having regards to the eligibility 
criteria, Group Leaders agreed to nominate Richard as a potential recipient 
of the title. Richard has indicated that he would be pleased to accept the 
honour. 

 
 Former Councillor Darren Tysoe did not seek re-election at the scheduled 

District Council elections in 2022, and it has recently been drawn to the 
District Council’s attention that he also met the eligibility criteria. Group 
Leaders have also agreed to belatedly nominate Darren as a potential 
recipient. Darren has also indicated that he would be pleased to accept. 

 
1.2 Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972 provides that - 
 
  "a principal Council may, by a resolution passed by not less than 

two thirds of the Members voting thereon at a meeting 
specially convened for the purpose with notice of the object 
confer the title of Honorary Aldermen / Alderwomen on persons who 
have in the opinion of the Council rendered eminent services to the 
Council as past Members of that Council but who are not then 
Councillors of the Council". 

 
1.3 Should the Council bestow the honour of Honorary Alderman, the 

incumbents would enjoy the courtesy title of Alderman and may receive 
invitations to civic functions such as the Chair's Reception, Carol Service, 
etc. as the Council may from time to time decide.  No other specific rights 
are granted with the title and no financial allowance is payable.  In addition, 
an Honorary Alderman shall not have the right to attend meetings of the 
Council or a Committee or Panel of the Council other than as a member of 
the public. 

 
2. PROPOSALS 
 
2.1 Former District Councillor Richard West stood down as a District 

Councillor in March 2024. Richard was first elected in 2006 to represent 
the former Gransden and the Offords Ward and later represented the 
Great Paxton Ward. During the course of his 18 years in office Richard 
championed the cause of his Wards with great rigor and enthusiasm at 
every opportunity and should be commended for his dedication and 
commitment to serving his constituents.  

 
2.2 During his four and half terms of office Richard contributed to a range of 

Council activities and undertook a number of key roles for the Council. He 
has served as a member of nearly every Council Committee and Panel, to 
which he contributed to all with his usual wit and intelligence. He has also 
sat on a number of Advisory Groups and also represented the Council on 
a range of Outside Bodies, most recently the Huntingdon and South 

Page 4 of 6



Cambridgeshire Local Representatives Group for East West Rail and Fact 
Community Transport. 

 
2.3 In terms of notable roles upon the Council, Richard served 8 years as Vice 

Chairman and then Chairman of the Employment Committee (formerly the 
Employment Panel). A role which he took on with great diligence and 
compassion. He continued as member of this Committee until his 
resignation earlier this year. As Chairman of the Hinchingbrooke Country 
Park Joint Group from 2015 to 2022, Richard also took a keen interest in 
developments and initiatives at the Country Park and would champion 
these whenever he had the opportunity. 

 
2.3 Richard always made a positive impact at Council meetings, not least 

when he was appointed Chairman in May 2017, a role which he undertook 
for two years having previously been Vice-Chairman. Richard understood 
the seriousness of this role which he undertook with great enthusiasm and 
diligence. 

 
2.4 Former District Councillor Darren Tysoe was first elected in 2010 as Ward 

Councillor for Sawtry, he held this seat until 2018 when he was elected as 
Ward Member for Great Staughton serving 12 consecutive years as a 
District Councillor until he stood down in 2022. 

 
2.5 Perhaps most significantly Darren was a Member of the District Council’s 

Cabinet from 2011 to December 2016 holding the Portfolios of 
Environment, Environment and Operations, Customer Services and finally 
Operational Resources. He was an advocate of his portfolio areas with 
great passion and had a keen interest in Council IT. 

 
2.6 In the latter years Darren took on the Chair of the Council’s Overview and 

Scrutiny Panels, a role which he had also undertaken briefly at the start of 
his Council career. He served as Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel 
(Performance and Customers) from 2017-18 and then the Customers and 
Partnerships Panel from 2020-22. Other notable roles during this period 
include Vice-Chairman of the Corporate Governance Panel in 2017. He 
also served on the Council’s Development Management Panel and 
Employment Panel during his tenure. 

 
2.7 Darren represented the District Council on a number of Outside Bodies. 

Specific mention should perhaps be made of his role on Alconbury and 
Ellington and Sawtry Internal Drainage Boards, the Local Water Forum, 
Huntingdonshire Flood Forum and Recycling in Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough. 

 
3. WHAT ACTIONS WILL BE TAKEN / IMPLICATIONS 
 
3.1 There are no legal or resource implications arising from this proposal.  

Should the Council indicate their support for the recommendation, a scroll 
and badge will be presented to those honoured and as discussed earlier, 
the recipients will be invited to civic functions such as the Chair's 
Reception, Carol Service, etc as the Council may from time to time decide. 

 

Page 5 of 6



4. CONSULTATION 
 
4.1 Nominations for the honour were made by the Council’s Group Leaders.  

It is the Council’s view that the honour should recognise an individual’s 
outstanding contribution to the activities of the Council and the wellbeing 
of the District rather than loyalty to a political party. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Minutes of the Corporate Governance Panel and Council – September 2010 and 
March/April 2013 
 

 

CONTACT OFFICER

Name/Job Title: Lisa Jablonska, Elections and Democratic Services Manager
Tel No: (01480) 388169
Email: Lisa.Jablonska@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

Page 6 of 6


	Agenda
	Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non-Registerable  Interests.
	Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings

	3 PROPOSED CONFERMENT OF THE TITLES OF HONORARY ALDERMAN: SECTION 249: LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972
	1.	PURPOSE of the report
	2.	proposals
	3.	what actions will be taken / implications
	4.	COnsultation
	BACKGROUND PAPERS


